
Page 1 of 40 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINISTRY OF LEGAL & CONSTITUTIONAL AFFAIRS 
c/o 1 DEVON ROAD, KINGSTON 10 & 61 CONSTANT SPRING ROAD, KINGSTON 10 

JAMAICA 

 
Telephone Nos.: (876) 927-9941-3, 929-8880-5 & 927-4101-3 (Minister & Permanent Secretary) 

(876) 906-4923-31 (Legal Reform Department & Law Revision Secretariat) 

(876) 906-1717 (Office of the Parliamentary Counsel) 

 
ANY REPLY OR SUBSEQUENT REFERENCE TO THIS COMMUNICATION SHOULD BE ADDR.ESSED TO THE PERMANENT SECRETARY 

 

MINUTES 

48th Meeting of the Constitutional Reform Committee (CRC) 

Venue: Ministry of Legal and Constitutional Affairs 

Date: September 18, 2024 

Time: 10:00am 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order  

2. Prayer  

3. National Pledge  

4. Apologies for Absence/Lateness  

5. Confirmation of Agenda  

6. Confirmation of the Minutes of the 45th and 46th Meetings of the CRC  

7. Matters Arising  

a. Review of Revised Recommendations on the Appointment Process for the 

President of the Republic of Jamaica in response to Feedback received from the 

Public  

8. Stakeholder Presentations 

a. Jamaicans for Justice 

b. Jamaica Coalition for a Healthy Society  

9. Any Other Business 

10. Date and Time of Next Meeting  

11. Adjournment 



Page 2 of 40 

 

ATTENDEES:  

▪ Honourable Marlene Malahoo Forte, KC, JP, MP (Chairman)  

▪ Ambassador Rocky Meade, CD, JP, PhD (Co-Chairman – Permanent Secretary, Office of 

the Prime Minister) via video link 

▪ Dr Derrick McKoy, CD, KC (Attorney General of Jamaica)  

▪ Dr the Hon. Lloyd Barnett, OJ (National Constitutional Law Expert) 

▪ Mr Hugh Small, KC (Consultant Counsel and Nominee of the Leader of the Parliamentary 

Opposition) 

▪ Dr Elaine McCarthy (Former Chairman – Jamaica Umbrella Groups of Churches) 

▪ Dr David Henry (Wider Society – Faith-Based)  

▪ Dr Nadeen Spence (Civil Society – Social and Political Commentator)  

▪ Professor Richard Albert (International Constitutional Law Expert – University of Texas 

at Austin)  

Secretariat 

 Ministry of Legal and Constitutional Affairs 

▪ Mr Wayne O Robertson, JP, Permanent Secretary 

▪ Ms Nadine Wilkins, Director of Legal Reform  

▪ Ms Nastacia McFarlane, Director, Corporate Communication and Public Relations 

▪ Ms Cheryl Bonnick Forrest, Senior Director, Strategic Planning  

▪ Mrs Janelle Miller Williams, Senior Director, Legal Education  

▪ Mr Christopher Harper, Senior Constitutional Reform Officer  

▪ Mr Makene Brown, Legal Officer 

▪ Ms Shereika Mills, Human Rights Officer  

▪ Mrs Shawna-Kaye Taylor Reid, Administrative Assistant  

▪ Mr Shazzam Austin, Technical Support  

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

1.1. The meeting was called to order at 10:20am by the Chairman, the Hon. Marlene Malahoo 

Forte when quorum was achieved.  

 



Page 3 of 40 

 

2. PRAYER 

2.1. Prayer was led by Dr Elaine McCarthy.  

 

3. NATIONAL PLEDGE  

3.1. The National Pledge was recited. 

 

4. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE/LATENESS 

4.1. An apology for absence was received from Senator Donna Scott-Mottley.  

  

5. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA  

5.1. No changes were proposed to the Agenda.  

 

6. CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE 45th AND 46th MEETINGS OF THE 

CRC  

6.1. The Minutes of the 45th Meeting of the Constitutional Reform Committee held on July 24, 

2024 were corrected and confirmed on a motion by Dr Derrick McKoy and seconded by Dr 

David Henry. 

6.2. The Chairman requested that the confirmation of the Minutes of the 46th Meeting be deferred 

to facilitate the presentation by Jamaicans for Justice (JFJ) and the Jamaica Coalition for a 

Healthy Society (JCHS). 

 

7. STAKEHOLDER PRESENTATIONS 

7.1. JAMAICANS FOR JUSTICE 

7.1.1. The Chairman extended a warm welcome to the team from JFJ comprising its 

Executive Director, Ms Mickel Jackson and its Policy and Advocacy Specialist, Jade 

Williams.  

7.1.2. Ms Jackson, in her opening remarks, informed Members that a revised version of 

their submission was sent to the Secretariat for dissemination to the wider 

Committee. She noted that the submission was lengthy because the team embarked 

upon a comprehensive review of the Constitution based on their understanding of the 

phased approach of the reform process. Furthermore, she stated that they sought to 



Page 4 of 40 

 

condense their presentation to those matters that were being considered at phase I. 

She then commended the Committee for its effort in putting together its Report of 

recommendations.  

7.1.3. The Chairman applauded the work of the organisation noting that its voice was well 

heard.  

7.1.4. Ms Jackson then presented JFJ’s submission, a copy of which is appended hereto and 

labelled Annex I.  

7.1.5. Ms Jackson advised that JFJ supported the recommendation of the Committee for a 

Non-Executive President noting a variety of challenges with the Executive 

Presidential System as demonstrated throughout a number of Latin American 

countries, and in the United States of America (USA). She noted that Executive 

Presidents tended to be autocratic.  

7.1.6. She then proposed that Non-Executive Presidents with term limits should be elected 

by a special Electoral College suggesting an approach akin to that which obtained in 

India. She noted that India, in a recent Report, sought to broaden the scope of theto 

include local government representatives. She also opined that there were a number 

of handicaps with a directly elected president. Therefore, the proposal to include the 

228 members of the local government would seek to strike a balance, particularly 

having regard to the view that the ruling party would always find a favourable 

outcome in who was confirmed President. 

7.1.7. On the matter of the nomination process for the President, Ms Jackson stated that JFJ 

disagreed with a consensus nominee who was to be confirmed by the Parliament as 

such a process undermined the legitimacy of the office. Accordingly, she invited 

Members to consider the recommendation in the recent Report of Trinidad and 

Tobago’s National Advisory Committee on Constitutional Reform for a Presidential 

Electoral Commission to be established to certify that the candidate for the office of 

President satisfied the eligibility requirements outlined in the Constitution. 

7.1.8. The Chairman enquired whether JFJ gave any consideration to the fact that the Prime 

Minister came to his role not in a personal capacity but rather in a representative one 

as a result of a democratic process. 



Page 5 of 40 

 

7.1.9. On the matter of the reference to the Electoral College in India, Dr McKoy advised 

that it would be vastly different from how Jamaica was structured. He further 

enquired into whether JFJ had any disquiet around handing over the choice of 

President to an anointed body.  

7.1.10. The Chairman then asked Ms Jackson to highlight the grounds for their concept of 

legitimacy in a democracy.  

7.1.11. Ms Jackson, in response, stated that the public’s perception of a republic was to give 

more power and voice to the people and to facilitate their increased participation. She 

opined that legitimacy could be grounded in that perspective. In response to Dr 

McKoy, Ms Jackson stated that while the organisation did not have any set position 

on the nomination process, having read the recommendation by Trinidad’s National 

Advisory Committee, she thought the approach could be similarly considered.  

7.1.12. Dr McKoy sought clarity on how those involved in the special commission would 

approve the quality of the candidate and whether they would be better placed than 

the politicians themselves to make the nomination.  

7.1.13. Ms Jackson stated that this special commission would exercise a function similar to 

the Electoral Commission of Jamaica which was empowered to examine the 

suitability of candidates for elections based on the qualifications outlined in the 

Representation of People Act.  She further proposed that this independent body, once 

satisfied that the relevant nominees met the qualification requirements, would offer 

a slate of candidates to the special Electoral College comprising both Houses of 

Parliament and the Local Government.  

7.1.14. Dr Barnett stated that he understood the initial motivation in proposing a Presidential 

Elections Commission for the making of the nominations. However, the persons who 

were being proposed to be appointed to serve in such a capacity would not be 

representatives of the public.  

7.1.15. Dr Henry enquired whether JFJ was proposing a process through which the public 

could nominate prospective candidates. Ms Jackson, in response, stated that they had 

not considered the specificity of how the nomination process would be conducted.  

7.1.16. The Chairman advised that all processes must be administered. She further noted that 

Jamaica was a representative democracy rather than a direct democracy.  



Page 6 of 40 

 

7.1.17. Ms Jackson, in response, stated that while the organisation was yet to iron out the 

details, there needed to be some middle ground in ensuring that the public had an 

opportunity to put forward a slate of candidates.  

7.1.18. Ms Jackson further opined that the existence of a direct democracy or an indirect one 

did not negate the need for greater participation.  

7.1.19. Dr McKoy enquired whether a special elections commission would be better 

qualified to filter nominees than the elected representatives of the people.  

7.1.20. Ms Jackson, in response, stated that the Constitution would set out guidelines as to 

who could be nominated, noting that the Commission would filter those nominations. 

She then proposed that a special Electoral College would confirm the nominee for 

President. She reaffirmed the submission that a set of independent people would be 

better than two people i.e. the Prime Minister and the Leader of the Opposition. She 

noted that the Prime Minister was not nominated by the people. Rather, the Prime 

Minister was a Member of Parliament chosen by the people who garnered the 

majority support of a political party. She opined that in the absence of consensus, and 

based on the structure of the Parliament, the Prime Minister would always get his 

choice.  

7.1.21. Dr McKoy characterised the proposal for a special elections commission as a filter 

and enquired into whether this commission, as proposed, would make a better filter 

than the entire Electoral College itself.  

7.1.22. Ms Jackson clarified that there was no filter being proposed in the Parliament.  

7.1.23. Ms Jackson then sought clarity on the recommendation in respect of the reserved 

powers to be exercised by the President. She further enquired whether there would 

be any implications should the President withhold assent to the Bill.  

7.1.24. The Chairman clarified that the legislative power of the State would be vested in the 

legislature. The President for Republic of Jamaica would not exercise any power to 

assent. Dr McKoy, in providing further clarity, advised that the dominant view was 

that the Head of State would not have a role in the legislative process.  

 

7.2. JAMAICA COALITION FOR A HEALTHY SOCIETY 

7.2.1. The Chairman invited the representatives from the JCHS to make their submission.  



Page 7 of 40 

 

7.2.2. Ms Philippa Davis, Advocacy Officer of the JCHS, expressed her gratitude to the 

Members of the Committee for the opportunity to present their initial comments on 

the Report of the Committee. She then read verbatim, the JCHS’s presentation which 

is appended hereto as Annex II.  

7.2.3. Following the presentation, Dr Henry, in referencing the enquiry set out at paragraph 

9.1.2 of their submission advised that Commonwealth citizens, at present, were 

accorded special privileges under the Constitution and the substantive question was 

whether special privileges should be made for CARICOM citizens having regard to 

the recommendation of the Committee to remove references to the Commonwealth 

from the Constitution.  

7.2.4. The Chairman advised that any special privilege accorded to CARICOM citizens 

would be done by ordinary legislation and Parliament would be empowered to so do.  

7.2.5. Dr McKoy stated that the emerging treaty obligations would allow CARICOM 

citizens to be afforded the same treatment as nationals.  

7.2.6. Ms Davis then invited Ms Shirley Richards and Dr Wayne West to join her on the 

platform in order to participate in the question-and-answer segment.  

7.2.7. Having regard to the judeo-Christian principles posited by the JCHS, the Chairman 

enquired into any proposal of the organisation on the matter of homosexuality noting 

that society often legislated on behalf of people who did not share their private sense 

of morality.  

7.2.8. Dr West, in response, stated that a society should not be built on the feelings of 

people. He opined that men and women were the foundation of society and noted that 

there were some who wished to build society on something else. While 

acknowledging the existence of challenges among some members of the LGBT 

community, he opined that there was no need to recognise them in the laws of 

Jamaica. He then stated that the LGBT community was built on human desire and 

therefore made no sense, at its core.  

7.2.9. In response to the presentation on the choice of the Final Court, the Chairman 

indicated that there was no consensus to move forward with a change but the absence 

of consensus posed a risk to achieving the other reform goals. She said she was 

particularly struck by the comment in the presentation which admonished the 



Page 8 of 40 

 

Committee to focus its public education and engagement efforts to enable informed 

choices to be made instead of persuading the public. She noted that those who were 

advocating for accension to the Appellate Jurisdiction of the Caribbean Court of 

Justice (CCJ) appeared unwilling to subject the choice to wider discussion. She said 

that she found the JCHS’s articulation of their concern about the CCJ to be 

particularly curious and that the concerns seemed to be twofold. The first stemmed 

from interpretations of judgments of the courts and/or presentations made by 

particular judges. The Chairman clarified that a judgment of the court was not just 

attached to a judge who handed down the decision. The second concern related to the 

ideology of the CCJ which according to the presentation stemmed from what 

appeared to be a contamination of the judicial role in that the court was arrogating 

onto itself executive powers comingling its judicial powers and moving into the 

policy realm. She said that in our system matters of policy fell within the domain of 

the Executive and not the Judiciary. Furthermore, the Chairman sought clarity on 

whether the JCHS’s issue with the CCJ was solely underpinned by their concerns 

about the LGBT matters.   

7.2.10. Ms Richards, in response, stated that there were other grounds. She opined that judges 

did not see themselves as bound by constitutional text based on the utterances of 

judges of the Court.  

7.2.11. Dr Barnett noted that in their submission, references were made to utterances by 

judges of the CCJ but not to those made by judges of the Judicial Committee of the 

Privy Council (JCPC). Ms Richards, in response, opined that the JCPC exercised 

greater judicial restraint.  

7.2.12. Mr Small enquired whether the members of the JCHS would be willing to help draft 

the Preamble to the Constitution. The Chairman advised that the matter of 

determining a suitable Preamble was already assigned to a committee chaired by Dr 

Spence. Dr Spence, in referencing the Terms of Reference of the Preamble 

Committee, advised that there was a caveat which enabled Members to extend 

invitation to persons who met the criteria of the recommendation made by the 

Committee if there was need for any particular talent or skill.  



Page 9 of 40 

 

7.2.13. Ms Davis stated that judeo-Christian values ought be reflected in the Constitution. 

Dr Barnett, in response, stated that as a Christian and student of constitutional law, 

he was concerned about the proposal of incorporating a Preamble in the Constitution 

which was limited to Christians when there were a number of other religions 

practised in Jamaica. Ms Davis opined that being a Christian and constitutional 

lawyer ought not conflict. The Chairman, in response, stated that the right to freedom 

from discrimination on the ground of religion required a particular sensitivity. Dr 

Barnett stated that a constitution must express ideals of unity and cautioned the 

inclusion of any expression that may exclude segments of the population.  

7.2.14. On the recommendation regarding International Treaties, the Chairman stated that 

what was presented was not prevented from working in the existing system noting 

that those matters where decisions were to be properly taken ought be placed before 

the Parliament. The Chairman stated that the timeline proposed raised curiosity 

because it assumed that nothing else was on the parliamentary agenda. Nevertheless, 

she indicated that it remained a work in progress.  

7.2.15. Dr Spence recalled a discussion whereby she was advised that Jamaica was unable 

to sign any treaty if it was in contravention of the provisions contained therein. The 

Chairman, in providing clarity, informed Members that a State may be asked to bring 

laws into compliance with the treaty but ordinarily, before any international treaty 

was signed, an assessment was to be done to see whether Jamaica would be compliant 

with it.  

7.2.16. Dr Spence stated, generally, that she was a Jamaican who disagreed with most of the 

proposals presented by the JCHS. She then enquired whether her perspectives should 

not be given any weight because of her disagreement and whether she was expected 

to conform to the values and perspectives of the organisation. Ms Davis, in response, 

stated that such was not the case as Jamaicans were a plurality of views.  

7.2.17. On the matter of the international treaties, Dr Barnett opined that anything which 

sought to bind Jamaica should be subject to some public discussion and 

parliamentary view unless, because of some urgency or special reason, the time did 

not allow for it.  



Page 10 of 40 

 

7.2.18. On the proposal related to the Charter of Rights suggesting the incorporation of a 

clause which dealt with the matter of sex and gender, Dr Barnett enquired what was 

meant by “ordinarily apparent”. Ms Shirley, in response, stated that such language 

was used because of the existence of persons born with abnormalities. She noted that 

while the persons born with abnormalities in genitalia were miniscule in number, 

laws should not be made on a minority perspective.  

7.2.19. Dr McKoy, in revisiting the matter of international treaties, stated that while the 

Constitution could regulate how the international law should be exercised, he was 

uncertain whether that needed to be done at this moment. The Chairman, in response, 

stated that the issues raised and the vibrant discussions that took place demonstrated 

the importance of the phased approach to the work of reforming the Constitution.  

7.2.20. On the matter of the extension of the life of the Parliament, the Chairman advised 

that the Constitution currently made provision for an extension of up to two years if 

Jamaica was at war.  Dr Barnett noted that the matter was discussed by the Committee 

at length and Members proposed a stricter limitation on the period of extension.  

7.2.21. In respect of the proposal related to the holding of by-elections, the Chairman felt it 

to be a reasonable one.  

7.2.22. Having regard to the conclusion of the presentation, the Chairman expressed her 

gratitude to the representatives of the JCHS and stated that another invitation would 

be extended, at the relevant juncture, to engage in further dialogue.  

 

8. CONFIRMATION OF THE MINUTES OF THE 46th MEETING OF THE CRC 

(EARLIER DEFERRED) 

8.1. The Minutes of the 46th Meeting of the Constitutional Reform Committee held on 

Wednesday, July 31, 2024 were corrected and confirmed on a motion by Dr Derrick McKoy 

and seconded by Dr Nadeen Spence.  

 

9. MATTERS ARISING  

9.1. The Chairman invited Members to revisit paragraph 7.1.32 of the Minutes of the 45th 

Meeting of the Committee. She stated that she understood the complaint from Dr Barnett 

that the Terms of References were irrational and conflicting to be one which arose from his 



Page 11 of 40 

 

explanation of what the goal of Jamaicanising the Constitution would achieve as opposed to 

what was set out as the goal of phase III. She noted that if Members were to adopt his 

guidance in respect of achieving the goal of Jamaicanising the Constitution, there would be 

a new Constitution. Therefore, to say that a new Constitution would come at phase III was 

what he described to be irrational.  

9.2. The Chairman then stated that there were different perspectives on the matter. Nevertheless, 

she accepted the view that the process of decloaking the Constitution from its imperial form 

would, in effect, yield something new. She also stated that having proceeded on the basis 

that not every provision contained in the Constitution would be examined in this initial 

phase, a reformed constitution, rather than a new constitution, would be produced. She then 

regarded this as a technically relevant matter.  

9.3. The Chairman further stated that the ambiguity surrounding what constituted the imperial 

instrument provided some doubt as to what could be achieved in pursuing the goal of 

Jamaicanising the Constitution. She said that while it was not her intention to reopen the 

conversation, there was a need to provide clarity having regard to the fact that people read 

the Minutes of the meetings.  

9.4. In respect of the Minutes of the 46th Meeting, the Chairman advised Members that she would 

be updating the Parliament on September 24, 2024 by way of a Ministerial Statement on the 

progress of the work to date. She stated that she would adopt some of the language from the 

Minutes which clarified a number of issues, particular those in respect of the type of 

President proposed. She also stated that the presentations made to the Committee helped to 

frame, with clarity, some of the other concerns raised by a number of stakeholders about the 

phasing of the work and the risk brought about by the lack of consensus on the matter of the 

final Court. She explained that notwithstanding the current status of the life of the 

Parliament, she was instructed to proceed with putting a Bill in the Parliament to achieve the 

two goals of Jamaicanising the Constitution and abolishing the Monarchy respectively, 

alongside any other matter on which there was consensus.  

9.5. The Chairman then informed Members that her administration remained committed to 

reforming the Constitution and educating the public. She noted that there was a lot to be 

learnt from the journey travelled thus far. She expressed regret that the Members of the 

Committee representing the Parliamentary Opposition were not present at meetings in a 



Page 12 of 40 

 

manner similar to when the Committee commenced and pursued its work. She also noted 

that the Leader of the Opposition, during the annual Conference of the People’s National 

Party held on September 15, 2024, stated that the Members of the Parliamentary Opposition 

did not sign the Report because they did not agree with it. She said that she found such a 

statement unfortunate as even at the eleventh hour, amendments were being made to the 

Report to accommodate the issues raised by the members of the Opposition. She 

acknowledged that there would be different views on the matter having regard to the different 

approaches that would be taken by each side of the Parliamentary aisle. Nevertheless, she 

opined that the suggestion that recommendations contained in the Report were not arrived at 

after a process of deliberation and agreement was an injustice.  

9.6. The Chairman then advised Members that the Ministry was in receipt of a draft Bill which 

was being reviewed by the Drafting Strategy Sub-Committee. She stated that some 

additional comments on the draft Bill were sent to the Chief Parliamentary Counsel and the 

review would continue before reporting back to the wider Committee. She expressed her 

gratitude to Dr Barnett for his commitment to the process.  

   

9.7. REVIEW OF REVISED RECOMMENDATIONS ON THE APPOINTMENT 

PROCESS FOR THE PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF JAMAICA IN 

RESPONSE TO FEEDBACK RECEIVED FROM THE PUBLIC  

9.7.1. Dr Barnett noted that there were three matters in need of clarification: 

1. The principle of how the new Jamaican constitution would be presented;  

2. The method of appointment of the President; and 

3. Whether impeachment provisions for Members of Parliament and other 

holders of high public office should be included in the Constitution 

9.7.2. He recalled that during the last meeting, on the question of the goal of Jamaicanising 

the Constitution and having regard to the interventions of Dr McKoy and Senator 

Braham, the Committee concluded that the technique of having an amendment Bill 

rather than a replacement Bill would be extremely cumbersome.  

9.7.3. Dr McKoy, in response, recalled his deference to the draftsman on the question of 

how to achieve the goal of Jamaicanising the Constitution.  



Page 13 of 40 

 

9.7.4. Dr Barnett then stated that on the question of the method of appointment, there were 

a number of criticisms and comments on the recommendation made by the 

Committee. He noted that none of these critics had suggested a clear solution to the 

problem of how to resolve differences in opinion on the matter of selecting the 

President. He stated that the method proposed sought consensus in the first instance 

and a resolution by a Parliamentary vote if consensus was unobtainable. He said 

that he was unable to see a better resolution of the issue than that proposed by the 

Committee.  

9.7.5. Mr Small opined that one aspect of the submission made by JFJ that was worthy of 

the Committee’s consideration was their recommendation that the process of 

confirming the Presidential nominee should include Members of the House of 

Representatives as well as Local Government Councillors. He further opined that 

setting aside their submission around the nomination process, the Committee should 

take note of their submission on how the vote should be taken. He stated that it 

touched on matters previously discussed whereby the matter played lip service to 

the role of local government in the Constitution. He further stated that this 

recommendation would be an important acknowledgement that outside of the 

House of Representatives, there were persons elected by the people of Jamaica who 

engaged different kinds of communities.  He said that the local government 

represented a voice, perspective and daily interaction with people on the ground 

that was not necessarily reflected in the views of Members of Parliament. He then 

stated that the democratic emphasis should be placed on the confirmation process 

and suggested that Members seize the method proposed.  

9.7.6. Dr Barnett noted that while the recommendation was new, the Committee 

previously discussed the matter of popular confirmation. He opined that a 

combination of Parliamentarians and Local Government Representatives would 

widen the pool of persons eligible to confirm the President.  

9.7.7. Dr Henry stated that from the outset, he expressed a desire for the people to have 

some significant say in selecting the President. He stated that he accepted that 

engaging the general public was impractical. Nevertheless, he said that he was 



Page 14 of 40 

 

attracted to the idea to include the Local Government Councillors as part of the 

confirmation process which suggested a greater democratisation of the process.  

9.7.8. The Chairman stated that she found the proposal from JFJ attractive as it was a part 

of the bigger strategy of including the people in the process. The broadening of the 

pool which confirmed the President would be of high symbolic nature.  

9.7.9. Dr Barnett opined that it went beyond mere symbolism as it guaranteed wider 

representation.  

9.7.10. The Chairman noted that there appeared to be consensus that the process of 

selecting the President be revised to ensure wider representation, not only as a 

means of achieving greater symbolism but to ensure wider participation. She then 

asked Dr Barnett to formulate the new proposal for consideration at the next 

meeting of the Drafting Strategy Sub-Committee.  

 

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

10.1. Dr McKoy informed the Committee that the University of the West Indies would be 

conferring a Doctor of Letters (DLitt) to the Most Honourable Elton Deighton 'Elombe' 

Mottley, husband of Senator Donna Scott-Mottley, for his contribution to the development 

of Culture and Arts in Barbados.  

 

11. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING  

11.1. The Chairman advised that a meeting of the Drafting Strategy Sub-Committee would be held 

on September 25, 2024. In light of this, the next meeting of the Constitutional Reform 

Committee would be held on October 2, 2025 at 10:00am.  

 

12. ADJOURNMENT  

12.1. There being no other business, the meeting was terminated at 3:20pm on a motion by Dr 

David Henry and seconded by Mr Hugh Small. 

 



Page 15 of 40 

 

ANNEX I – PRESENTATION: JAMAICANS FOR JUSTICE  

 



Page 16 of 40 

 



Page 17 of 40 

 



Page 18 of 40 

 

• JFJ initial recommendation of at least two candidates
nominated by a specific number of the House is amended.
We believe Trinidad’s proposed model may be
instructive.

____________
• A Presidential Elections Commission should review and

approve presidential candidates nominated by the public.
• This Commission could include the Chief Justice, the

heads of the Electoral Commission of Jamaica, Public
Service Commission, and Integrity Commission, along with
a reputable individual within civil society (religious,
business or other sectors) at the Chief Justice's request.

Candidates must be nominated by a set number of proposers, and political parties
are not allowed to nominate anyone. A Presidential Elections Commission will
ensure candidates meet the constitutional requirements.



Page 19 of 40 

 



Page 20 of 40 

 



Page 21 of 40 

 

Accountability to 
the people? 
Across branches? 

Impeachment

Right to recall

Who elects whom? 



Page 22 of 40 

 



Page 23 of 40 

 

 



Page 24 of 40 

 

Entrenchment for 
horizontal 
accountability

Public Defender (National Human 
Rights Institution)

Political Ombudsman

Electoral Commission of Jamaica

Integrity Commission of Jamaica



Page 25 of 40 

 

 



Page 26 of 40 

 



Page 27 of 40 

 

 



Page 28 of 40 

 

  



Page 29 of 40 

 

  



Page 30 of 40 

 

  

Other matters to 
ensure successful 
referendum

Caribbean Court of 
Justice

One Year Sustained 
Public Education



Page 31 of 40 

 



Page 32 of 40 

 



Page 33 of 40 

 

ANNEX II – PRESENTATION: JAMAICA COALITION FOR A HEALTHY SOCIETY 
 

 



Page 34 of 40 

 

 



Page 35 of 40 

 

 
  



Page 36 of 40 

 

  



Page 37 of 40 

 

 

  



Page 38 of 40 

 

  



Page 39 of 40 

 

  



Page 40 of 40 

 

 


